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Connell, Darlene
MR I
From: Jeremy William <jw@pbrclub.com>
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 9:53 AM
To: Connell, Darlene
Subject: 1332 Longwoaod filings

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi Darlene.
We were told to email you by vour (very helpful!) colteague. We registered both 1332 Longwood LLC and
1332 Longwood Street L1.C in the past.

Since then, we've made 1332 Longwood LLC inactive - per our title company's request - and we do not plan o
reactivate it Instead. we will be using the amendment we sent tor 1332 Longwood Street 1L1LC o update the

name and the managers.

My number 15 512.880.8328. Is there anvthing further vou need from me?

Thanks.
Jeremy

Jeremy Wikhiam (J\W)

Palm Beach Real Fosvae Clab
I Broker's License: BR 31778495 o o
d: (312) §80-8328 N
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COVER LETTER
. . 4
TO: lef_‘,i’bll'lltg)ll Section
Dtvision of Corporations
1332 Longwood Street [L1L.C
SUBJECT:
Name of Limited Liability Company
The enclosed Articles of Amendment and feets) are submitted for filing.
Please return all correspondence concerning this matier to the following:
Jeremyv William 8.
Name ol Person
Firm‘Company

184 Sunseq Avenue #22 ~a
SN
Address £
. - ) Toa

Palm Beach 11 33420

CitviSiate and Zip Code :
jw@ pbrelub.com - L Tl P
F-mal addresy {10 be vsed for tuture annual report notification ) - CS L

e
T

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

at( b
Aasca Code

Davtime Telephaone Number

Nume of Person

Inclosed 1s a cheek for the following amount;
0O $55.00 Filing Fee & O $60.00 Filing Fee,
Certitied Copy Centificate of Status &
{additional copy is enclosed) Certilied Copy
(additional copy is enclosed)

0O $30.00 i'ihng Fee &

= £25.00 Filing Fee
Cerificate of Status

Strecet Address:

Mailing Address:
Rewistration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327 The Centre of Tallahassee
2415 N. Monroe Street. Suite 810

Tallahassee. FL 32314
Tallahassee, FL 32303
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

1332 Longwood Street 110

{Name of the Limited Liabilitv Company as it now appesrs on our records.)
(A Flonda Limited Liabtlity Company)

SIO20272 .
03042022 and assigned

The Articles of Organivation for this Limited Liability Company were filed on

. AN 172
Florida document number |-2=000211726

This amendment is submitied to amend the {ollowing:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the limited liability company here:

132 Longwood LLC.

The new name must be distinguishable and contain the words “Limited Liability Company.” the designation “L1C™ o7 the abbreviation “L.1.C.”

I~

Enter new principal offices address, if applicable: <
e G

{Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS) :
Enter new mailing address, if applicable: =
- o=}

(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX) -

B. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of the new registered
agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Registered Office Address:

Futer Florida strect adkdress

. Florida
Ciry Zip Code

New Registered Agent's Signature, if changing Registered Agept:

! hereby accept the appoiniment as registered agent and agree (o act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with the
provisions of all stanaes relative 1o the proper and complete performance of my dwiies, and [ am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 603, IF'S. Or. if this document is
being filed 1o merely reflect a change in the registered office address. [ hereby confirm that the limited liability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

If Changing Registered Agent, Sighature of New Registered Agent
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If amending Authorized Person(s) authorized to manage, enter the title, name, and address of each person being added

or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
AMBR = Authorized Member

Title Name Address Type of Action

MGR Tripleor Nothing LLC 608 SURREY STREETLAFAYEITE, LA 70301
= Add

ORemove

(3 Change

MGR Rohan Dawra GOR SURREY STREFTLAFAYETTLE, 1.A 70301
O Add

= Remove

OChange

{.I_.}Add

7

ey

- ORemovie

OChange

- OAdd

i~

CRemove

OChange

Oadd

ORemove

O Change

ClAdd

Remove

OChange
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D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Aiach additional sheets, if necessary.)

E. Effective date. if other than the date of filing: {(optional)
(I an etfective date is listed, the date must be specitic and cannot be prior to date ot tiling or more than 90 davs atler filing. ) Pursuant to 605 0207 (3xh)
Note: It the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory tiling requirements, this date will not be lisied as the
document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records,

I£ the record specities a delaved effective date, bt not an eftective lime, at §2:01 a.m. on the carlier off (b)Y The 90th duy after the
record 1s tiled.

February 1, 2023
Dated

DWW!{[M& i

Signature of 2 member or suthonzed represeniative of a member

Jeremy William Schmitt

Tvped or panted name of signee




